
From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:17 PM 
Subject: CommonWord Curator 
  

 
Your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources 

  

We're here for you this fall 
  
  

Click on image for details. 

  
  

 
Borrow in Bulk 

https://www.commonword.ca/go

/2253 

 
Gift a Friend 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/gi

ftcard 

 
Browse hundreds of children’s 

books 

https://www.commonword.ca/go

/2401 

 
Learn about the benefits of 

membership 

https://www.commonword.ca/go

/2409  

 
Access free worship materials 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/ti

w 

 
Contact us with your retail request 

info@commonword.ca 
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Engage important conversations this fall 
  

Click on image for details. 

  
  

 
Church Identity/Vision 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

2941  

 
Racism/Anti-Racism 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

2054  

 
Character of Jesus 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

1406 

 
Climate Change/Action 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

2068  

 
Hope 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

1725 

 
Indigenous-Settler Relations 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

2098  

  
  
  
  

Resources for the Church Year 
  

Click on image for details. 
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Christian Formation Sunday – Sept 10 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

2274 

 
International Peace Sunday – Sept 24 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

2263 

 
National Day for Truth and 

Reconciliation – Sept 30 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

764 

  

  

 
World Communion Sunday – Oct 1 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

1439 

  

  

 
Thanksgiving Sunday – Oct 8 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/

761 

 
MC Canada International Witness 

Sunday – Oct 15 

https://www.mennonitechurch.ca

/IW-Sunday 

  
  
  
  

See our Season and Event Calendars, 
https://www.commonword.ca/go/calendars 
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Season of Creation 
  

Let Justice Roll Down 
A series of congregational prayers for the 5 Sundays of this season (Sept 3 – Oct 1) 

  
Provided by Mennonite Church Saskatchewan 

Based on Amos 5:24 
  
  

 
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3580 

  
 

  
  

National Day for Truth and Reconciliation 
September 30 
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1 2 3 4 

  

  

Wear an orange shirt and remember the victims and survivors of 

Residential schools  
  

Multiple styles and various sizes all feature authentic Indigenous designs 
  
  

Visit us in-store or contact us to place your order 

info@commonword.ca, 1-877-846-1593 
  

while quantities last 

  
  

A portion of the proceeds will be directed to the following Indigenous organizations: 
  

Native Northwest Reconciliation Fund 
Orange Shirt Society 

BC Aboriginal Child Care Association 
Tipi of Hope Foundation 
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New Listings 
To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online 

  
  

Click on image for details. 

Click on “Other” resources for related titles. 
  
  

 
Recovering Racists 

Other Racism/Anti-Racism 

resources 

 
Wake Up to Wonder 

Other Spiritual Practices 

 
Holy Unhappiness 

Other Amenda Held Opelt titles 
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Unbroken 

Other MMIWG resources 

 
Ordinary Saints 

Other Discipleship/Ethics resources 

 
Love Your Mother 

Other Climate Change resources 

 
A Women’s Lectionary, Year B 

Other Bible Commentaries 

 
Sex, Tech and Faith 

Other Navigating the Digital World 

 
American Holocaust 

Other Indigenous-Settler 

Relations 
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Believing and Belonging 

  
Other Persons with Disabilities 

resources 
  
  

  

 
The Week 

Other Climate Change resources 
  

 
Abundant Liberation 

  
Other Mennonite Women Bible 

Studies 

 
  

Singing our Journey 
  

Other Mennonite Cultural 

Identity resources 

 
  

Christian Peace Principles 
  

Other Peace Theology resources 

 
  

Woven 
  

Other Parenting resources 
  

  

  
  

See all our new resources, 
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651  
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Engage with us! 
  

Click on image for details. 

             
  

     

             

  
 

  
Hours:  Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time 

Location:  2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg 

https://www.commonword.ca 

  
Make the most of the Curator - forward it to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read! 

  
Arlyn Friesen Epp 
Director 
  
CommonWord Bookstore and Resource Centre 
Mail: 600 Shaftesbury Blvd., Winnipeg, MB  R3P 0M4 
Visit: 2299 Grant Ave., Winnipeg 
Phone: 1.877.846.1593 or 204.594.0527 x 339 
Web: commonword.ca 

 
  
Open:  9:00 AM – 5:00 PM Central, Monday – Friday 
On Treaty 1 Territory, Drinking Treaty 3 water, Home of the Metis Nation 

  

Unsubscribe 
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